

# OMAC 2016

Report to ISOC BoT  
22 March 2016

# Overview

- **Thanks!**
- **Yokohama (IETF 94)**
- **Elections**
- **2016 Plan**
  - **Meetings**
- **JPAT**
- **GIR**
- **Questions?**


# Introductions

- **Thanks for the opportunity to present!**
- **Scott Mansfield – Ericsson (co-chair OMAC)**
  - Presenting
- **Cheryl Miller – Verizon (co-chair OMAC)**
- **Christoph Steck – Telefonica (co-chair OMAC)**

# Goals for Presentation

- **Status of OMAC since Yokohama (IETF 94) meeting**
- **Plans for 2016**

# Yokohama (IETF 94)

- **New Engagement**
  - Different venues (more than just IETF)
  - Different formats
    - Virtual
    - Face-to-Face (formal and informal gatherings)
- **Meeting with JPIX a Japanese Internet exchange provider**
  - Overview of IXPs and Internet Governance from the perspective of a Japanese IXP
  - Presentation →   
IXP-IG
- **ISOC/ISOC-JP/WIDE/IGCJ Event**
  - Organised by Prof. Hiroshi Esaki
  - Japanese community + OMAC invited
- **This was Izumi's last meeting**

# Elections

- **Elections for the ISOC OMAC were held**
- **We had 4 candidates vying for the 3 slots**
- **Scott Mansfield**
- **Cheryl Miller**
- **Christoph Steck**

# 2016 Plan

- **Implementing the decisions we made in late 2015 to...**
  - Vary locations to try and engage more policy folks
  - Vary meeting formats to engage different interests (lunch, receptions, round tables, traditional OMAC format)
  - Have the co-chairs use Connect for blog posts to help engage with the community
- **Upcoming schedule**
  - BA IETF95 – no OMAC meeting
  - Virtual meeting week of 11<sup>th</sup> April – GIR
  - Virtual meeting week of 13<sup>th</sup> June – Berlin prep & status
  - F2F (3 hour, Friday afternoon) OMAC engagement – focus on Security issues related to connecting the unconnected
  - 1-2 Virtual meetings leading up to...
  - IGF – (lunch or reception) – WTSA-16 debrief and actions

# JPAT

- **Two initiatives have completed**
- **WSIS+10**
  - **Very successful engagement with good participation and support provided to ISOC**
- **Pervasive Encryption**
  - **A number of meetings and good engagement with ISOC team**
  - **Work continues on the topic but in a different venue**
  - **People are still encouraged to participate, but not a JPAT activity any longer**
- **Looking for leaders to define the next JPAT engagement**
  - **Policy implications of Security for IoT is one suggestion**
  - **Need to advertise to OMAC members to understand what thorny policy issues they are struggling with**



# GIR Support

- **OMAC has been engaged to support the GIR**
- **Coordination with the Chapter Advisory Group is something to discuss**
- **First meeting was held on 20 March to review Michael's thoughts and gather input from OMAC**

**Scott Mansfield**  
**scott.mansfield (at) ericsson.com**

Co-chair ISOC OMAC

Cheryl Miller  
cheryl.miller (at) verizon.com  
Christoph Steck  
Christoph.steck (at) telefonica.com

ISOC OMAC Co-chairs